

Contents

Preface recto, roman numeral

Acknowledgements recto, roman numeral

1 Attitude & language - it matters what we say and do recto, 1

What we say matters

What we do matters

Let's apply this

2 What does it really mean to belong? xx

Examples of inclusive experiences

What about segregated options?

Wait! Is only segregation OK?

Where do we start?

Let's apply this

3 Are we aiming towards inclusive practice? xx

How to implement inclusivity

Being noticed, known, and missed

DOORS: a helpful tool

Roles and finding purpose

Let's apply this

4 Where is the community? xx

(Community is right where you are!)

But what happens when the community says no?

Why does the community say no?

**Commented [JM1]:** This table of contents provides suggestions and accompanying explanations to my letter. Note that table of contents is always listed simply as "Contents".

**Commented [JM2]:** Tables of contents often just have the chapter number, not the word "chapter", but you can include it if you want. Your choice. I just want to show you a different look.

**Commented [JM3]:** All chapter headings should be parallel in structure. For instance, they could all be posed as questions. Do you want to follow with an answer or leave it provocative to draw the reader in? Here you could say something like "What about language and attitude?" Or, "Does it matter what we say and do?" Or you could stick with statements rather than questions, such as "Language and attitude: it matters what we say and do". Whatever structure you choose, it should be consistent across all chapter headings.

**Commented [JM4]:** Note that the subheads are listed here to prevent you having to flip back and forth through the manuscript to find them. They don't have to be all questions, for example, but should be similar in length and style.

**Commented [JM5]:** Possible subhead, as there is considerable text at the start of the chapter before a subhead on page 57.

How do we repair?

Let's apply this

5 Home is community too! xx

Valuable moments at home

Sharing meals together

Oh yes, invite people in!

(Barriers)

Neighbours—my very favourite of all topics

(In the home and in the neighbourhood)

Let's apply this

**Commented [JM6]:** Delete this subhead? See note in manuscript.

**Commented [JM7]:** Possible subhead to insert.

6 Building responsibility xx

But it's faster when I do it!

Velcro staff

But wait! What if being a "Velcro staff" is what the community expects?

How do we begin to build up dignity?

(Let's apply this)

**Commented [JM8]:** Building dignity through responsibility? You may need to tweak the subhead if you split chapters into Responsibility and Dignity.

**Commented [JM9]:** Add this if chapter 5 is split into two.

7 Building dignity xx

It's all about giving back

Helping people find their own voice

Let's apply this

**Commented [JM10]:** This is the suggested new chapter after splitting chapter 5 into two.

**Commented [JM11]:** Insert another subhead after this one to break up the length of text?

8 What matters most? Relationships! xx

Building relationships

Natural supports

Respecting families

A shift in thinking about support

Who is a possible social connection?

When relationships lead, skills will follow

Let's apply this

9 As you go into the world . . .

xx

(Ideas for people who care)

An example to help

Cara's top 10 for building community

My final thoughts

**Commented [JM12]:** Possible subhead. Please be more creative than me!

**Commented [JM13]:** Rename something like "Rebecca's story"?

References

recto, xx